

RE: Minister's Materials | Cabinet | March 1

From: "Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=nguyen, marianne (mof)2ec">
To: "Chaput, Brandon (MOF)" <brandon.chaput@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 28 Feb 2017 15:57:56 -0500

This is fantastic! Please express my gratitude to everyone who worked so quickly and diligently to contribute to the note.

From: Chaput, Brandon (MOF)
Sent: February 28, 2017 3:41 PM
To: Ghiassi, Ali (MOF); Mendes, Elizabeth (MOF); Jackson, Kelly (MOF); Koukoulas, Sophia (MOF); Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)
Cc: McLean, David (MOF); Pearce, Christopher (MOF); Young, Gwendolynne (MOF); Nelms, Scott (MOF); Kwan, Ronald (OFA); Kennedy, Nancy (MOF); Mayman, Gadi (OFA); gavin.he@ofina.on.ca; Skoberne, Vivienne (MOF); Waddell, Colleen (MOF); Zhang, Christina (OFA)
Subject: RE: Minister's Materials | Cabinet | March 1

Good Afternoon Everyone,

By way of follow-up on yesterday's Cabinet briefing, Ron / Scott / CEFD have put together the attached list of risks for the Minister. The first page is a summary and the subsequent pages provide more detail.

Just a reminder that the note is based on draft materials.

Thanks,
Brandon

--

Brandon Chaput | 416.562.4958

From: Chaput, Brandon (MOF)
Sent: February-27-17 6:56 AM
To: Mendes, Elizabeth (MOF); Koukoulas, Sophia (MOF); Baig, Saad (MOF); Daube, Nicholas (MOF); Hay, Jenna (MOF); Nguyen, Marianne (MOF); Turner, Geoff (MOF); Ingram, Kelsey (MOF); Moore, Brynne (MOF)
Cc: McLean, David (MOF); Ghiassi, Ali (MOF); Jackson, Kelly (MOF); Schuurman, Tim (MOF); Esmail, Selena (MOF); Birks, Ryan (MOF); Clarke-Darshanand, Jamille (MOF); Pearce, Christopher (MOF); Young, Gwendolynne (MOF); Ize-Dukuze, Marilyn (MOF); Nelms, Scott (ENERGY); 'Kwan, Ronald (OFA) (Ronald.Kwan@ofina.on.ca)'; Kennedy, Nancy (MOF); Mayman, Gadi (OFA)
Subject: RE: Minister's Materials | Cabinet | March 1

And revised (I was apparently one submission and minute behind on electricity, which may change again) – thanks to Ron for the quick comments.

--

Brandon Chaput | 416.562.4958

From: Chaput, Brandon (MOF)
Sent: February-26-17 10:35 PM
To: Mendes, Elizabeth (MOF); Koukoulas, Sophia (MOF); Baig, Saad (MOF); Daube, Nicholas (MOF); Hay,

Jenna (MOF); Nguyen, Marianne (MOF); Turner, Geoff (MOF); Ingram, Kelsey (MOF); Moore, Brynne (MOF)
Cc: McLean, David (MOF); Ghiassi, Ali (MOF); Jackson, Kelly (MOF); Schuurman, Tim (MOF); Esmail, Selena (MOF); Birks, Ryan (MOF); Clarke-Darshanand, Jamille (MOF); Pearce, Christopher (MOF); Young, Gwendolynne (MOF); Ize-Dukuze, Marilyn (MOF); Nelms, Scott (ENERGY); 'Kwan, Ronald (OFA) (Ronald.Kwan@ofina.on.ca); Kennedy, Nancy (MOF); Mayman, Gadi (OFA)
Subject: Minister's Materials | Cabinet | March 1

Hi Everyone,

Please find attached draft materials for the Minister's Cabinet Binder (subject to any changes from the divisions) – Sophia, there are hard copies on your chair. A couple of notes:

- The adult education explainer is a little dense but meant to compliment the high-level placemat Advanced Education & Skills Development put together themselves and circulated with their submission.
- I've revised last week's electricity mitigation explainer to reflect the latest draft of the minute / submission but it won't cover any developments from the weekend. Happy to update it tomorrow as necessary.

Thanks and happy to discuss,
Brandon

--

Brandon Chaput | 416.562.4958